

Bendigo Junior Football League Bendigo Junior Football League 2014 Annual Report





CONTENTS

Meet the Executive

Voting

2014 Agenda

2013 BJFL AGM Minutes

AFL Central Victoria Report. Paul Hamilton/Col Brady

Player of the Week Award Winners

Goldfield's Trophy

BJFL Vice President Report. Chris Lloyd

BJFL Secretary Report. John Hewitt

Notices of Motion

Financial Report

Executive Nominations 2014 - 2015

Life Members

Premiers

Coach of the Year

Best & Fairest

Ladders

Most Disciplined Club Award Winners

Sponsors

MEET THE EXECUTIVE



















VOTING

Each Bendigo Junior Football League Club has one vote.

Each Executive Member including the President has one vote.

In the event of a tied vote the President will have the casting vote.

Voting will be a show of cards.

GREEN = FOR. **RED** = AGAINST

Bendigo Junior Football League Affiliated Clubs 21

2012 - 2013 Executive Committee 6

Total 27 Votes

Agenda

of the Bendigo Junior Football League 2014 Annual General Meeting

to be held at The Bendigo Club, Tuesday December 9th 2014 at 7.30pm

Apologies.

Roll Call.

Confirmation 2013 Annual General Meeting Minutes

Correspondence relating to 2014 AGM

Reports

- 1. President
- 2. Secretary
- 3. Treasurer

General Business

Notices of Motion Number. 1 - 6 (Bendigo Junior Football League Executive) and 7 (Strathfieldsaye JFC)

Appointment of Auditor 2014 - 2015

Election of 2014 - 2015 Executive Committee

Please Note. The only business to be discussed at this meeting will be the above agenda items.

Bendigo Junior Football League Annual General Meeting December 10th 2013

Minutes

Meeting Commenced: 7:40pm

Chairperson Chris Lloyd

Apologies: Wally White (Life Member), Bonnie Roberts (St.Monicas), Murray Collins (K/Flat) & Col Brady (Chairman CVF Commission).

Accepted on the motion of David Mayes (S/Saye) and Brent Bogaski (Sth.Bendigo)

Roll Call – Clubs absent without apology: Eaglehawk, Golden Square, Kyneton, Maryborough and St.Kilians/St.Peters.

(\$25 fine to be issued – by-law 5.1)

Minutes 2013 Annual General Meeting:

Moved David Mayes (S/Saye) and seconded Greg Murley (K'Ton/S'Hurst) that Minutes be accepted as written – Carried

Correspondence:

Secretary noted only items received in relation to this meeting were the NOTICES OF MOTION from BJFL as per AGM Booklet and letters of invitation sent to Life Members.

Reports:

REPORTS TABLED AS PER AGM BOOKLET.

Chairperson Chris Lloyd welcomed everyone thanking them for their attendance and contribution to the excellent season just past and referred to President's report on behalf of Norm Sheahan who has now joined AFL Central Vic. Football staff, thanking Norm for his work on behalf of the BJFL over the past two years.

Chris thanked past members of C.V. Footy, Steven Oliver and Casey Crapper as well as present and new members, Paul Hamilton, Justin Abrams, Trevor Arnel and Clinton Angove who has also finished his term of employment for now and looked forward to the contribution of Norm Sheahan in his new role.

Chris confirmed that the BJFL fees to CVF have increased to \$32,500 being commensurate with other Leagues for the anticipated additional duties to be carried out explaining that this will not lead to any increase to our clubs, covering within the existing budget.

He also acknowledged Major sponsors The Bendigo Bank, Development Squad sponsors Hazeldene's as well as The Bendigo Club. .

He also mentioned the contribution of retiring Executive members Peter Crone & Junior member Breeanna Gaylor as well as Bruce Wallace who resigned during the year due to work commitments but still contributed greatly with Inter-League.

The structure will be very much the same in 2014 with possibly 4 grades in the under 12's and more grading in all divisions which will mean the requirement of more volunteers from clubs for this committee.

He confirmed that there will be an incentive program where clubs have the opportunity to receive rebates of fees based on their performance in the Most Disciplined Awards, attendance by their coaches at various seminars and meetings etc. as well as clubs attending meetings and their general contribution to the BJFL. (Final details are still being prepared)

The statement of Receipts and Expenditure provided shows a net profit for the year of \$42,528 with a current balance of \$117,054

A motion accepting all tabled reports was moved by Phil Whiting (S'Hurst Marist) and seconded by David Mayes (S/Saye) and carried.

Paul Hamilton (R.G.M.) then addressed the meeting on behalf of commission Chairman Col. Brady thanking the Board and clubs and their volunteers for their continued contribution.

Paul gave a summary of the Key Pillars stressing the importance of Junior Coaching including player welfare and advising there will be a re-vamp of the Auskick Program focusing on skill development, fun and more consistency.

He stated that there was a 55% drop off from Under 16's in 2012/2013 and they intend to be more pro-active with this year's (2014) BJFL Under 16's. There will be a big focus on Schools and linking to clubs — any clubs with problems were requested to speak with Paul and/or any of the commission or the Football Development Managers.

Justin Abrams (C.V. Footy) addressed the meeting advising of the new Centralised Ordering System now in place at: aflicentralvic.com.au Purchases through the system will provide a rebate to clubs, each of which will have a direct link – after Christmas.

All socks are now licensed under the AFL C.Vic Footy.

General Business:

NOTICES OF MOTION:

All Clubs received copies within prescribed time of 2013 AGM.

Changes, additions to the Bendigo Junior Foot-ball League Constitution (Rules).

SPECIALLY RESOLVED THAT the Rules of the Bendigo Junior Football League Inc.

(Inc. No. AOOO 4333N) be amended as follows -

On behalf of the Bendigo Junior Football League Executive Secretary John Hewitt put forward the following Notices of Motion for amendment to the Bendigo Junior Football League Inc By-Laws.

Motion No 1: That the following By-Law in the Section-Registration of Players

8.2 Each Club shall appoint a Club registrar who shall submit a provisional list of Registered Players to the BJFL Registrar by 5:00pm on the Wednesday prior to the first game of the season. (Including grading games)

BE AMENDED TO:

8.2 Each Club shall appoint a Club registrar who shall submit a provisional list of Registered Players to the BJFL Registrar for each team, by 5:00pm on the Wednesday prior to the first game of the season. (Including grading games)

Explanation: Clarification

Motion was carried.

Motion No 2: That the following By-Law in the Section- Eligibility to Play

10.3 Subject to meeting age eligibility, players may play no more than 5 games in a higher division throughout the season. (**May not be exceeded under any circumstances** - players may not play in a lower division other than where they are registered and players from another team/division must be clearly recorded on the bottom of the team sheet).

Any team using players under this system shall be limited to a maximum of 20 players on that day. Players may only play in the finals for the division in which they are nominated prior to the season start (refer to by-law 8.2) irrespective of the number of games played in that division. (i.e. a player seriously injured and who may have only played 1 or 2 games say, would still be eligible having been named on the original team list.)

Players within the same Age Division may "move" up or down from Senior and Reserve teams throughout the season for a maximum of 8 games. (The Senior Team must have nominated 10 players with team nominations who may not play in the Reserves Team under this provision)

Once a player has played or been listed on the team sheet for more than 8 games in the Senior Team, they can then only play finals in that team.

(Players may not play in Senior and Reserves teams on the one weekend)

To play in Reserves finals, Senior listed players (Not included in nominated 10 players and not having played more than 8 games) must have played at least 5 Reserves games during the year. (If played less than 5 Reserves games, must have played no more Senior than Reserves games)

(THE ABOVE RESTRICTION DOES NOT STOP AN U12 PLAYER SAY, PLAYING IN U12'S AND U14'S ON THE ONE WEEKEND)

BE AMENDED TO:

10.3.1 Subject to meeting age eligibility, players may play no more than 5 games in a higher division throughout the season. (**May not be exceeded under any circumstances** - players may not play in a lower division other than where they are registered and players from another team/division must be clearly recorded on the bottom of the team sheet).

Any team using players under this system shall be limited to a maximum of 20 players on that day.

10.3.2 Players within the same Age Division may "move" up or down from Senior and Reserve teams throughout the season. Once a player has played or been listed on the team sheet for more than 8 games in the Senior Team, they can then only play finals in that team.

(The Senior Team must have nominated 10 players with team nominations (Refer to By-Law 8.2) who are ineligible to play in the Reserves Team under this provision)

Eligible players may play Senior and Reserves on the same weekend if required, on a maximum of 5 occasions per player. Any team using players under this system shall be limited to a maximum of 20 players on that day. (e.g. Both teams that a player plays for on the same weekend are limited to 20 players)

Note: Please read by-law 29 for finals eligibility.

10.5 To be transferred to Finals Eligibility section. (See Motion 3 re by-law 29.5)

Explanation: To allow more flexibility for teams rather than the need to use players from lower divisions.

After much discussion regarding playing both senior and reserves matches on the one weekend, Motion was carried.

Motion No 3: That the following By-Law in the Section- Finals Eligibility

29 Refer to By-Law 10

BE AMENDED TO:

- **29.1** A player must play a minimum of 4 BJFL games during the current home and away season in the division in which they are registered.
- **29.2** A player must be registered by the commencement of the 4th last round of the home and away season.
- 29.3 Under 12: Players may only play in the finals for the division in which they are nominated prior to the season start. (Refer to By-Law 8.2)
- **29.4** To play in Reserves finals, Senior listed players (Not included in nominated 10 players and not having played more than 8 games) must have played at least 5 Reserves games during the year. (If played less than 5 Reserves games, must have played no more Senior than Reserves games)
- **29.5** Should any team have less than 20 players at finals time, they may make application to play players from their lower division team, provided that team is not playing in finals, up to a maximum of 20 players.
 - Such application is to be made to the BJFL Executive at least four (4) days prior to each week of finals matches. Their decision shall be final.
 - <u>Note:</u> Should a lower division team be subsequently eliminated from the finals, that teams' players shall still be ineligible.
- The BJFL Executive shall have the power to seek medical evidence of a players' injury should they consider it necessary.

Explanation: To provide clearer explanation of finals eligibility in that separate section.

29.3 Under 12: Players may only play in the finals for the division in which they are nominated prior to their first game. (Refer to By-Law 8.2)

After some discussion and an amendment to part 29.3 (as above shown in Green), the motion was passed. **Motion No 4: That the following By-Law be included in Part E – "Other Provisions"**

Under 12's Mercy Rule

- **34.1** Once a team is leading a match by 60 Points the mercy rule would be enforced.
- **34.2** If a Goal is scored by the team leading the match the opposing team would take possession by way of a free kick in the centre circle.
- **34.3** If a behind is scored by the team leading the match the opposing team would take possession by way of a free kick at the centre half back position on the edge of the centre square.
- **34.4** The provisions in 34.2 & 34.3 would remain in force for the remainder of that quarter and only revert to normal conditions at the commencement of the following quarter if the margin has fallen below 60 points.

Rule 34.1 would be re-enforced as soon as the margin again reaches 60 points.

Explanation: To ensure Mercy Rule is applied when a team leads by 60 points or more and not left to the discretion of competing teams.

Clubs appeared to be happy to continue without the implementation of the mercy rule, thus Motion number 4 was Lost.

NOTE: ALL MOTIONS CARRIED OR DEFEATED ON A SHOW OF HANDS. (CARDS)

Appointment of Auditor 2013 – 2014:

A motion was moved by John Hewitt and seconded by Chris Lloyd that we re-appoint AFS & Associates as Auditor. (cd)

Election of 2013 – 2014 Executive.

Bendigo Junior Football League Executive Nominations 2013-2014

<u>NOMINEE</u>	POSITION	<u>PROPOSER</u>	SECONDER
SCOTT McLEOD JOHN HEWITT CHRIS LLOYD ALLISON WILSON MICHAEL ROBERTSON ASHLEA HAMPTON RHYS FOSTER	PRESIDENT SEC/TREAS COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE JUNIOR COM. JUNIOR COM.	one year of term to run one year of term to run one year of term to run JOHN HEWITT JOHN HEWITT SCOTT McLEOD one year of term to run	SCOTT McLEOD CHRIS LLOYD JOHN HEWITT

As there was no excess of nominations, Chairman Chris declared all nominees duly elected on the motion of David Mayes and Tom Nicholson.

VCFL/AFL Victoria Affiliation:

A motion that the BJFL affiliate with VCFL/AFL Victoria for the 2014 season was passed on the motion of Brent Bogaski (Sth. Bendigo) and Phil Whiting (S'Hurst Marist).

AFL CENTRAL VIC REPORT

AFLCV 2014

Our game is very much based on a community model that brings people together and welcomes them with open arms. For this model to be successful we require many volunteers who are prepared to provide this important service to their community. Thankfully, in the BJFL we have many wonderful people who have answered the call to enrich the lives of the many children and communities involved. We wish to take this opportunity to thank all the people who are involved in junior Football clubs throughout the region. We would also like to thank the BJFL Board who provides great drive and direction for the junior program.

As a code, Australian Football has many challenges and opportunities ahead of us. Most of these were outlined on in the regional plan that was released by AFL Central Victoria Commission 12 months ago. Since that time, the Commission has been working with the team at our sporting hub on a number of these areas. There is no doubt that there is much work ahead of us over the next 12 months but the foundations have been laid to continue to develop our game.

On the adjoining page we have highlighted some of the milestones achieved over the past 12 months. It is worth highlighting a few of these:

- Over 1000 schools students participated in AFL 9's games. School District programs were introduced that created greater links to clubs and increased the participation of our game in schools.
- Improved Auskick programs and significant increases (12%) in numbers participating. Most
 importantly, a lot of these programs are now strongly linked to clubs who are assisting in the
 quality of the programs. There is more work to be done here but we are seeing significant
 improvements.
- Significant increases in the number of females playing Australian Football.
- Links created to both our multicultural and indigenous communities that will be sustaining.
- Formation of a junior academy for 2015 that will be an extension of the BJFL interleague squads. They will provide a higher level of education and will include the best players from across the region. It has become clear that we need to challenge our better players and provide them with greater opportunities to develop their talents. The academy will provide a higher level program and will also be a conduit to further improve junior coaching in the region. It is important to note that we will still have BJFL interleague games and we are very thankful for all the work that has gone into these in the past.
- The BJFL board, coaches and partners such as Hazeldenes, Birchgrove properties, Fusion Physiotherapy, the Truss Joint and National Tiles, all whom have been long term partners ensured we had a wonderful year in this area. Winning the Goldfields Trophy and the Youth girl's victory, alongside successfully retaining the Shepparton Shield was a great achievement.

- Finalization of the Junior recommendations for 2015. This followed much research and consultation. The series of initiatives are on track to be implemented next year.
- Started the Performance Improvement Programs in Senior clubs with nearly all clubs having performed a club health check. Most clubs were then visited by our Regional GM and one of our Football Development Managers. This program will continue in 2015
- Coaching was a key focus in our region throughout 2015 with the re-launching of AFCA and the introduction of the coaching co-ordinator program. An effort was made to increase the number and quality of the accreditation courses available to our coaches and they responded with 130+ coaches attending. In addition to this a number of personal development opportunities were offered ranging from listening to quality guest speakers to education on ruck work and pre-season training. The focus with junior coaching will continue into 2015.
- We have secured a number of football 'events' to the region for 2015. Whilst the Carlton
 v Collingwood NAB game is the eminent one, there will be a number of other
 announcements in November/December period. Attracting football events is an
 important component to engaging more people to our game.
- Player welfare initiatives including 'Headspace' and the Foundation for Life' initiative
- Significant progress in developing partnerships with community groups such as local Shires & Councils, La Trobe University, schools, other sports, commercial partners, multicultural and indigenous groups and other community minded organisations.
- 2014 signified the first time we have had the 5 leagues administered from the one location. We have a hard working group of people who are devoted to improving services and programs for football in the region. We were fortunate to have Norm Sheahan take on a role that included BJFL duties. We are pleased that he will take on an expanded role in 2015 as AFL CV Junior Operations Manager. In terms of the BJFL this will mean taking on greater decision making and operational duties that will take pressure off the board. In 2014, Norm received great support from Amy Kenyon and Trevor Arnel as well as the rest of the team in the hub. This included our 2 regional development managers, Rick Coburn and Tony McNamara who made significant contributions to junior football in the region.

We have started our planning for 2015 and will involve the leagues in this over the coming weeks. It is clear that some of our focus areas will include facilities, club assistance, junior coaching, junior academies, umpiring, pathway participation as well as further work on structural issues.

Thank you once again for your contribution to the game. We look forward to working with you to meet the challenges ahead.

Paul Hamilton

Col Brady

Regional General Manager

Chair AFLCV Commission

1. PARTICIPATION

Objective: To make it easy and attractive to be involved in all aspects of football.

- Received feedback from parents re survey and made suitable alterations.
- Linked centres to clubs and worked to improve
 - Significant increase in attendance (12%) & level of coaching
- retention rates (72%). Increased female (up to 9.5%) & multicultural attendance (up by 16).

Youth Football

 Researched dropoff rates in youth football, consulted interested party and made Junior recommendations

Junior Football

- · Big focus on Junior Coaching
- Worked closely with BJFL on encouragement of creating fun, inclusive, learning environments.

School District Program introduced in order to:

- Increase AFL participation in school hours
- Connect school ambassadors and reps from local clubs
- Redefine and create pathways from schools to local clubs

Female Participation

- Increased youth teams by two
- Ran 'try as you go' for U'12 girls with 64 registrations Progression of Bendigo Thunder to Premier League

- Started a social competition in Bendigo
- Over a 1000 school students participated in school AFL 9's (Donald, Castlemaine & Bendigo)

Multicultural and Indigenous

programs for schools (100+ attendees) and promoted Multicultural Formed links with Multicultural and Indigenous communities. Ran and Indigenous rounds. Provided 1* experience of our game to many people from multi-cultural backgrounds.

2. CLUB DEVELOPMENT

Objective: To build sustainable, good community clubs that are well planned and that aim for a culture of continuous improvement.

- 95% of clubs started the Performance Improvement Program and performed a club health check list.
 - Visited 90% of clubs as follow up (RGM & FDM)
- Reinforced and promoted a safe and welcoming environment at clubs with strong Codes of Conduct.
- Assisted a number of clubs with direct action in a number of areas.
 - Footy 4 Life initiative including workshop & club visits

AFL CENTRAL VICTORIA - KEY MILESTONES





Objective: To provide a professional, innovative service to the football community that assists with the growth of our game.

- . Big steps forward in the running of administration with all leagues now under the one roof for the first time
 - Improved Engagement strategy: Facebook, twitter, newsletter
 - Successful administration of the 5 leagues with improved Service, and reduced complaints. Greater proactivity

Leitchville-Gunbowe

6. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/ENGAGEMENT

Objective: To ensure our clubsare an important component of the communities they live in and represent

- Worked with Community groups such as

Lockington-Barnawi

Mitiamo

• Boort

Wycheproof • Birchip-Watchem

Health (fun run), YMCA, multicultural round table & Headspace, Loddon Women's group, Bendigo looked for links to clubs

COACHING & PLAYER WELFARE

Colbinabbin

Bendigo

]more

Wedderburn

Chariton.

Bridgewater.

St. Armaud

Objective: To educate coaches in providing the best practice environment and methods to advance the development and welfare of our players.

- Coaches Association launched and coach education programs increased significantly (130+ local coaches attended level 1's).
- Launching Development Academy for region (November/Dec) Emphasis with clubs on Player welfare (Headspace). Further

Kyneton

- investigating chaplaincy program moving forward.
 - Coaching Coordinators: now in 50% of clubs

8. COMPETITION STRUCTURES

Objective: To examine our competition structures at all levels to find the optimum model for the future development of the

- Manyborough regional review in conjunction with Goldfields region nearing completion
 - North West regional review in conjunction with 2 other Commissions is starting. Complete June

Working party was formed to look at umpiring across region

As a result of the above we are now working with

Objective: To find best practice methods to improve the

3. UMPIRES

recruitment, retention and development of umpires.

Umpires on a plan to move umpiring forward into the

Filming of BFNL games assisted with umpire development

RGM involved in AFL Vic working party on player payments. 1st step initiatives soon to be announced

8. PARTNERSHIPS & COLLABORATION

Objective: To ensure we have strong relationships with our relevant stakeholders and provide a resource in bringing people together.

experience for all user groups including players and supporters.

Objective: Fit for purpose facilities that provide a positive

7. FACILITIES

Worked with councils/shires on promotion of football and Assisted individual clubs with facility plans induding

speaking on their behalf at grant hearings

Actively engaged and lobbied political parties on the

netball facilities

needs of Australian Football in the region

- Commission meeting summaries, face to face meetings, initiatives Increased communication with our partners through newsletters, Councils/Shires, AFL Vic, Government reps, Netball, Pioneers, etc. These include Leagues, Commercial Partners, Schools,
- Continued to provide input and support State-wide initiatives Latrobe University

PLAYER OF THE WEEK AWARD WINNERS









Under 12 Division: Hamish Wild (Sth. Bendigo) ROUND 1: Under 16 Division: Kaleb Kennedy (Sandhurst) ROUND 2: Under 14 Division: James Torr-Whyte (Eaglehawk) ROUND 3: Under 12 Division: Tyler Kinnane (Golden Square 1) ROUND 4: Under 16 Division 1: Jed Zimmer (S/M Dockers) **ROUND 5:** Under 14 Division 1: Brodie Fry (Kangaroo Flat) ROUND 6: Under 14 Division 3: Lachlan Lee (Maiden Gully) ROUND 7: Under 12D Division: Rhys Naughton (Huntly) ROUND 8: Under 16 Division 2: Rohan Baldwin (Marong) ROUND 9: Under 12A Division: Liam Nihill (St. Therese's) ROUND 10: Youth Girls: Corinne Harris (Strathfieldsaye) ROUND 11: Under 14 Division 2: Ek Lu Doh Soe Puang (Nth. Bendigo) ROUND 12: Under 16 Division 3: Dennie Maroudas (Castlemaine) ROUND 13: Under 12B Division: Jack Stewart (Quarry Hill) ROUND 14: Under 12C Division: Patrick Crawford (St.Kilians/St.Peters) ROUND 15:

Under 16 Division 2 Ryan Butler (S/M Dockers)

Under 12B Division: Timothy Hosking (St. Francis)

Under 14 Division 2: Manny Thalasinos (Nth. Bendigo)

FINALS WEEK 3: Under 14 Division 3: Devin Murphy (Kyneton)

ROUND 16:

FINALS WEEK 1:

FINALS WEEK 2:

GOLDFIELD'S TROPHY

Congratulations to all the players, coaching staff and team managers as Bendigo won back the Goldfields Trophy this year, winning 3 matches to 2 matches for the day in the Boys competition. The Youth Girls also won back the trophy in defeating Ballarat.

Under 16's: Bendigo – 2.2 (14) lost to Ballarat U/16.5's – 15.8 (98)

Bendigo goal kickers: Riley Saunders (1) and Cody Schepers (1)

Ballarat goal kickers: Clay Bilney (3), Mitchell Canny (3), Hamish Coulton (3), Billy Griffiths (1), Todd Lawrence (1), Kayde Linton (1), Alex Lovel (1), Lakota Stranks (1) and Lachlan Thornton (1)

<u>Under 15's:</u> Bendigo – 10.8 (68) defeated Ballarat – 9.9 (63)

Bendigo goal kickers: Jack Bouwmeester (2), Kane Farrell (2) and Jordan Waldron (6)

Ballarat goal kickers: Aiden Domic (4), Nathan Hucker (2) and Liam Smith (3)

<u>Under 14's: Bendigo – 13.4 (82) defeated Ballarat – 4.10 (34)</u>

Bendigo goal kickers: Jye Caldwell (2), Zane Keighran (2), Jacob Lohmann (1), Callum McCarty (2), Sean O'Farrell (1), James Vlaeminck (4) and Thomas Walters (1)

Ballarat goal kickers: Sam Bowen (2), Tom Clark (1) and Xavier Jenks (1)

<u>Under 13's: Bendigo – 13.10 (88) defeated Ballarat – 1.5 (11)</u>

Bendigo goal kickers: Aaron Gundry (2), Luke Padgham (2), Jordan Power (2), Cooper Saunders (2), James Schischka (2) and Zack Shelton (3)

Ballarat goals kickers: Noah McIntosh (1)

Under 12's: Bendigo – 3.6 (24) lost to Ballarat – 9.6 (60)

Bendigo goal kickers: Riley Bouwmeester (2) and Mason Wakefield (1)

Ballarat goal kickers: Liam Canny (2), Cody Charters (2), Adam Forbes (1), Jordan Hayes (1), George Simpson (1) and Jimmy Wallesz (1)

Youth Girls: Bendigo – 8.11 (59) defeated Ballarat – 3.0 (18)

Bendigo goal kickers: Brianna Eyles (1), Tarsha Graham (1), Ainslie Kemp (2), Chelsea Reeves (1) and Aisling Tupper (3)

Ballarat goal kickers: Emma Broughton (1), Michelle McCready (1) and Angela Morgan-McTaggart (1)









VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

The focus of the BJFL Boards work over the past 3-4 years has been to create and equitable competition that promotes increased participation, more tightly contested games and provides a structure that allows our kids to be able to compete on a weekly basis in a grade the matches their ability.

2014 has seen another year of growth for the BJFL. Increased team numbers at all levels. We welcomed the return of South Bendigo at U16 level with two teams, the affiliation of YCW with the BJFL, the addition of Kangaroo Flat and Maryborough to our Youth Girls Competition and increase in total divisions to 13 providing a level of football commensurate for all participants.

In 2015 the leagues intension is to continue to grade all teams into appropriate competitions. Grading although a potential source of annoyance at the start of the year remains the most powerful tool at our disposal to create even competitions and improve the experience for all of our participants.

From a financial perspective the league continues to be in a strong position. While the board's intention has been to maintain a positive financial position further growth is not warranted. It should be noted that the league has grown its financial position over the past 5 years whilst:

Not charging fees at U9 & 10 level

Absorbing the 1st year of council charges for use of all facilities

Absorbing the increased Bendigo Umpiring Association costs

Returning \$14K to clubs via the Most Disciplined Club Award

Providing increased funding to AFL Central Vic improving the administration of the league

Revamping the Interleague Program providing more to our representative players with a decrease in fees.

Reduction in admittance costs into finals

And no league fee increases over the past 5 years

Moving forward there will be changes to the fee structure for clubs however the leagues intention is to minimise any increase in fees and where sustainable continue to absorb increased costs. The league has recently approved a considerable increase in funding to AFL Central Victoria to accelerate the transition of general football operations from the BJFL board across to AFL Central Victoria via the creation of a Football Operations Manager and increase in FTE dedicated to the BJFL. We believe this shift in responsibility will provide our clubs with a more responsive service.

This year we celebrated the fantastic performance of our Development Squads retaining the Shepparton Carnival Trophy and regaining the Goldfields Trophy against our rival Ballarat. Next year will see a revamp of the Development Squad under the direction of Rick Coburn at AFL Victoria to form the Central Victorian Academy. The academy will include a link to the Bendigo Pioneers and include participation and selection in the Vline Cup at the U15 level. When the board set about revamping our interleague campaign around 4 years ago the vision was to arrive at this very point and I am very proud of the work undertaken by the BJFL Board over this time and AFL Central Victoria for capping of the hard work.

Thank you again to all of you at club level that contribute your time and energy for the betterment of junior football in Bendigo. Without you the kids don't play, so on behalf of the BJFL Board we would like to acknowledge your contribution and thank you for a successful year.

Looking forward to the 2015 season and beyond, I think the past 12 months has demonstrated where one of our greatest challenges may lie.

As a principal, I think we all agree that it is important to have a competition boasting many strong clubs, where talent is evenly spread and teams can compete on a level playing field. Equally, we want a structure that allows our kids to be able to compete on a weekly basis in a grade the matches their ability and engages them in our great game.

To achieve this we require all parties to adopt a big picture approach and whilst we should always encourage our kids to compete to the best of their ability remember that we are administering junior football and at the end of the day it is about participation, enjoyment and development.

SECRETARY REPORT

The 2014 BJFL season has again been challenging however quite successful with more teams and players participating and we look forward to more changes which will hopefully only improve our League for all concerned. We had additional teams in our lower grades this year from Kyneton and Castlemaine with the recent changes of Leagues introduced by the AFL & VCFL. Both clubs performed extremely well in these grades in their first season in the BJFL.

This year clubs were challenged with the Most Disciplined Awards where an incentive scheme was introduced to encourage better behaviour – a monthly \$250 award was available as well as \$1,000 in each grade for the best behaved clubs. This will continue again in 2015.

AFL Football Development Manager Rick Coburn is working hard creating the AFL Academy which will be a development program for talented footballers in Central Victoria – this will include Bendigo and some of our Northern neighbours and will incorporate the V/Line cup at U15 & U16 level as well as some regional or zone games that may include BJFL players and our existing BJFL Interleague games. Essentially our Development Program will no longer exist but our Interleague games will continue but rebranded under the AFL Academy.

Our Shepparton & Ballarat programs will continue under this banner. We had an extremely successful day against our great rivals from Ballarat out at Strathfieldsaye this year - a big thank you to the Strathfieldsaye JFC and all their helpers for an excellent day being able to utilise both ovals. We were again fortunate to have Hazeldene's Chicken Farm as our Major supporter of these squads.

Our overall Major Sponsor Bendigo Bank continues to assist the BJFL and our footballers with their wonderful contribution and ongoing support. Latrobe University was again the Major Sponsor of our finals series and they again allowed us the use of their facilities for the Development Squads presentation night's introductions. Finals were trialled at different venues, all being played on Sunday's this year which was not so demanding on Executive members and also allowed everyone the opportunity to attend surrounding League's finals. Clubs were also given the opportunity to host these matches so that all games could be completed on the one day each weekend. Thank you to each of those clubs for their excellent work and again a special thank you to Strathfieldsaye for hosting the Grand Finals.

It was disappointing that there were a number of BJFL players reported this year and were required to "front" the Tribunal. It is hoped and expected that these incidents can be contained and "nipped in the bud" by coaches and officials to avoid any reports.

There was another unfortunate and disappointing situation this year that I must mention and that is the threat of taking Legal action by parents of one club against the Executive when there are means/avenues of resolving situations within our structure to appeal decisions rather than such threats to volunteers of the League – why would anyone wish to join a volunteer organisation?

On a positive note, the support of Central Vic Footy staff, Paul Hamilton, Trevor Arnel, former BJFL President Norm Sheahan, Justin Abrams, Amy Kenyon and Laura Naughton is greatly appreciated along with Football Development Managers Rick Coburn and Tony McNamara. Likewise, I would like to thank everyone at all clubs for their assistance and cooperation throughout the year.

Thank you to my fellow Executive members for their assistance throughout another busy season. Unfortunately new President Scott McLeod was unable to continue due to work and family commitments but his contribution during a short stay was incredible and greatly appreciated. Vice President Chris Lloyd stepped in and led us very capably for the remainder of the year and has done a power of work on the by-laws and future structure of the BJFL following on from his contribution with the Development Squad. Allison Wilson has also continued her work with the Development Squad and arranging all the apparel as well as assisting with the Finances. Welcome aboard to new members Michael Robertson and Anthony Ryan and hope they are able to continue for a few more years. Although other commitments limited her attendance at times, welcome and thank you to Junior Rep. Ashlea Hampton. There are again some vacancies on the Executive and we look forward to clubs putting forward volunteers required to provide valuable opinions and input.

Thank you to The Bendigo Advertiser who continue to provide excellent coverage of Junior Football and to 101.5 "The Fresh" radio station for the timeslot each Saturday morning

NOTICES OF MOTION

to change the Bendigo Junior Football League By-Laws

On behalf of the Bendigo Junior Football League Executive I put forward the following Notices of Motion for amendment to the Bendigo Junior Football League Inc By-Laws.

Motion No 1: That the following be included in the Contents Section - Part A - Definitions & Interpretations

AFL Central Victoria – Administrative hub supporting the BJFL FOM – Football Operations Manager

Explanation: The FOM will have the authority to make decisions in consultation with the Executive for ease of decision making to assist club requests on behalf of the Executive.

Motion No 2: That the following By-Law in the Section- Team Numbers & Team Sheets Field Umpires & Stewards

13.6 At the commencement of a game, if a team fields less than 18 players, the opposing team must play an equally reduced number of players on field.

The alternative to playing with less than 18 is as follows:

Teams may share players to allow all players the opportunity to play on the day. (Players loaned to any team on the day must be recorded on team sheet of team actually playing for, on that day - clearly noting accordingly)

(Applies to home and away games only)

Note: Loaned players may not be varied during the game – i.e. players may not be changed at each or any interval.

BE AMENDED TO:

13.6 At the commencement of a game, if a team has less than 18 players, the opposing team shall be limited to **that number** of players on the field.

The alternative to playing with less than 18 is as follows:

Teams may share players to allow all players the opportunity to play on the day. (Players loaned to any team on the day must be recorded on team sheet of team actually playing for, on that day - clearly noting accordingly)

(Applies to home and away games only)

Note: Loaned players may not be varied during the game – i.e. players may not be changed at each or any interval.

Explanation: If a team turns up with 17 players, the opposition can field up to 17 players on the field, even if the team with lower numbers chooses to have less numbers on the field to have inter change players.

Motion No 3: That the following By-Law in the Section- Field Umpires & Stewards

16.2 Only the team Captain shall be permitted to speak to Field Umpires during the progress of the match at intervals. Any breach of this rule may be referred to the Tribunal.

BE AMENDED TO:

16.2 Only the team Captain shall be permitted to speak to Field Umpires during the progress of the match at intervals. (In the event that the Captain is not confident in approaching the Umpire(s) the Team Manager may assist them to speak with the umpire to convey the message)

Any breach of this rule may be referred to the Tribunal and is not intended for specific umpire decision clarifications.

Explanation: To assist young and possibly shy Captains.

Motion No 4: That the following By-Law be included in the Section - Coaches

17.4 To be eligible to Coach in the BJFL all Coaches (Including Assistant Coaches) must obtain a Working with Children Check – Volunteer

Motion No 5: That the following By-Law in the Section Finals Series

30.2 Unless the Executive otherwise determines, Time On shall be played in the <u>second half only</u> of all Finals games, and in any extra Time periods played under **By-Law 30.3**, in accordance with the Laws of the Game except that the Law that Time On always be added while the ball is out of bounds [Law 10.5.1(d)] shall not apply.

BE AMENDED TO:

30.2 Unless the Executive otherwise determines, Time On shall be played in the <u>second half on-ly</u> of all Finals games and in any extra Time periods played under By-Law 30.3 in accordance with the Laws of the Game <u>except</u> that the Law that Time On always be added while the ball is out of bounds [10.5.1(d)] <u>shall not apply.</u>

The clock shall not be stopped for scoring of goals UNLESS there is an undue delay. i.e. ball goes outside the perimeter fence (There should however be very few occasions when this is necessary due to there being spare balls held by the Inter-Change stewards.

(Siren should not sound while ball is in transit, nor before ball is kicked in after behind

30.3.4 If Time On has been played per **By-Law 30.2** for that game, Time On shall also be played in the extra time periods playable for any drawn games under this By-Law.

INJURY

If the umpire halts play in <u>ANY</u> quarter for a serious injury, the clock shall be stopped and time-on will apply.

Motion No 6: That the following By-Law in the Section Club Responsibilities

19.4 All Clubs shall be responsible for the conduct of their Members, Players, Officers and Officials and shall also endeavour to properly control spectators during and at all fixtures in which that Club is involved, and shall use their best endeavours to ensure that spectators comply with **By-Law 19.5**.

BE AMENDED TO:

19.4 All Clubs shall be responsible for the conduct of their Members, Players, Officers and Officials and shall also endeavour to properly control spectators during and at all fixtures in which that Club is involved, and shall use their best endeavours to ensure that spectators comply with **By-Law 19.5** and the BJFL Code of Conduct.

John Hewitt

Secretary, Bendigo Junior Football League

The following Notice of Motion to Change the BJFL By-Laws was submitted by the Strathfieldsaye JFC:

Motion No 7: That the following By-Law in the Section Finals Eligibility

29.4 To play in Reserves finals, Senior listed players (Not included in nominated 10 players and not having played more than 8 games) must have played at least 5 Reserves games during the year. (If played less than 5 Reserves games, must have played no more Senior than Reserves games)

BE AMENDED TO:

29.4 To play in Reserves finals, Senior listed players (Not included in nominated 10 players and not having played more than 8 games) must have played at least 5 Reserves games during the year. (If played less than 5 Reserves games, must have played no more Senior than Reserves games)

A registered reserves player may play in the reserves finals, regardless of how many senior games that player may have played in the home and away season.

Explanation: This is to allow players who may have played under By-Law 10.3.2 throughout the home and away season the right to play in their allocated teams finals

BJFL FINALS 2014













Bendigo Junior Football League Executive Nominations 2014-2015

NOMINEE	POSITION	PROPOSER	SECONDER
	President		
John Hewitt	Secretary	Due for re-election	
Allison Wilson	Committee	One Year of term to run	
Michael Robertson	Committee	One Year of term to run	
Anthony Ryan	Committee	John Hewitt	Chris Lloyd
Anthony Gundry	Committee	John Hewitt	Chris Lloyd
Carl Morris	Committee	Nicole Willmott	Karen O'Sullivan
Ash Hampton	Junior Committee	One Year of term to run	

LIFE MEMBERS

Glen Black. Liz Black

John Carter

Des Dickson. Tom Dobeli

Tom Forman, Mal Freemantle

Peter Gallagher. Joe Green

John Hewitt

William Kurzke (dec.)

Tom Lane. Herb Loria. James Loy

Rod McCrae

Norm Perrow. Garry Place. Dennis Potter. Kevin Price

Roy Rayner. Joy Rogerson





2014 PREMIERS

YOUTH GIRLS

UNDER 16 DIV 1

UNDER 16 DIV 2

UNDER 16 DIV 3

UNDER 14 DIV 1

UNDER 14 DIV 2

UNDER 14 DIV 3

UNDER 12A

UNDER 12B

UNDER 12C

UNDER 12D

Strathfieldsaye

Sandhurst Marist Dockers 1

Maryborough

Castlemaine 2

Sandhurst Marist Dockers 1

Maryborough

Maiden Gully

Golden Square 1

Marong 1

St Monica's

South Bendigo 3

COACH OF THE YEAR

Chris Bolton

St Francis

Under 12B



2014 BEST & FAIREST

Youth Girls

1	Aisling Tupper	Strathfieldsaye	31
2	Ainslie Kemp	Kyneton	24
3	Marla Neal	Castlemaine	18
4	Chamika Sadler	Maryborough	16
5	Luca Gallo	Huntly	14
6	Ruby Campbell	Huntly	13
	Chonlathorn Meemusor	Huntly	13
8	Grace Edlin	Strathfieldsaye	12
	Kailee Savoia	Kyneton	12
10	Sarah Galvin	Eaglehawk	10

Under 12A

1	Dyson Daniels	Golden Square	32
2	Noah Walsh	St Thereses	22
3	Jack Hickman	Golden Square	20
4	Mitch Trewhella	Eaglehawk	19
5	Sam Conforti	St Thereses	17
	Evan Davie	Kyneton	17
7	Riley Bouwmeester	Golden Square	15
8	Isaac Carracher	South Bendigo	13
9	Lincoln White	Castlemaine	12
	Ben Xiriha	Kyneton	12

Under 12B

1	Aidan Hare	Maryborough	31
2	Khy Sawyer	White Hills	28
3	Cooper Smith	Quarry Hill	27
4	Harvey Gallagher	St Thereses	25
5	Jack Merrin	Marong	23
6	Abe Sheahan	St Francis	19
7	Daniel Murray	St Francis	16
	Marcus Pitto	Kangaroo Flat	16
9	Flynn Campbell	Huntly	14
	Jake Gamble	Strathfieldsaye	14

Under 12C

1	Liam Griffiths	Sandhurst	25
2	Jack O'Sullivan	Kyneton	22
	Liam Shiell	St Kilians/St Peters	22
4	Ben Savy	St Monicas	19
5	Kobi Hall	Eaglehawk	18
6	Izak O'Sullivan	Eaglehawk	17
7	Harry McKinley	Marong	16
8	Jacob Nihill	St Thereses	15
9	Luke Salvador	Sandhurst	14
10	Isaac Fletcher	Kyneton	13

Under 14 Div 1

1	Daniel Clohesy	Sandhurst Marist Dockers	40
2	Brodie Fry	Kangaroo Flat	24
3	Callum McCarty	Strathfieldsaye	20
4	Jye Caldwell	Golden Square	18
5	Thomas Gillespie	Kangaroo Flat	14
	Dylan Igoe	South Bendigo	14
7	Logan Dixon	Eaglehawk	11
	Zane Keighran	Golden Square	11
	James Schiscka	Sandhurst	11
	Riley Wilson	Strathfieldsaye	11

Under 14 Div 2

1	Jacob Lohmann	Maryborough	36
2	Manouil Thalasinos	North Bendigo	33
3	Jack Chester	Castlemaine	29
4	Liam Murphy	Maryborough	21
5	Coen Cooper	White Hills	16
6	Mitch Rovers	Marong	14
7	Jaidyn Berry	Marong	10
	Tetiya Bysouth	North Bendigo	10
	Blake Hodgkiss	North Bendigo	10

Under 14 Div 3

1	Drew Harris	Quarry Hill/YCW	34
2	Eli Kinnell	Kyneton	25
3	Zac Clark	Maiden Gully	21
4	Ethan Clark	Kyneton	18
	Caleb Etheredge	Huntly	18
	Lachlan Lee	Maiden Gully	18
7	Reardon McIvor	Sandhurst Marist Dockers	15
8	Harrison Campbell	Huntly	14
9	Jacob Buckell	Sandhurst	13

Under 16 Div 1

1	Cooper Jones	Sandhurst Marist Dockers	23
2	Riley Saunders	Golden Square	21
3	Brock Harvey	Golden Square	15
	Jordan Waldron	Golden Square	15
5	William Keck	South Bendigo	14
6	Marley Edwards	Eaglehawk	13
	Matthew Higgs	Eaglehawk	13
	Billy Robertson	Sandhurst	13
9	Lachlan Wallace	Sandhurst	12
10	Lachlan Ratcliffe	Strathfieldsaye	11

Under 16 Div 2

1	Kaleb Kennedy	Sandhurst	28
2	Michael Hourigan	Kyneton	25
3	Christopher Guess	White Hills	23
	Liam Radlof	Maryborough	23
5	William Collicoat	Maryborough	12
	Matthew Vadala	Maryborough	12
7	Brayden Drake	White Hills	11
	Pat Gretgrix	Marong	11
	Nicholas Henderson	White Hills	11
10	Tallis Miles	White Hills	10

Under 16 Div 3

1	Tyson Tresize	Eaglehawk	20
2	Rory Jackson	Strathfieldsaye	18
3	Bodene Davidson	Strathfieldsaye	12
4	Joseph Kenny	Eaglehawk	9
5	Jordan Cochrane	Castlemaine	8
	Alex Epati	Castlemaine	8
	Callum Mulhall	Eaglehawk	8
8	Connor Lansdown	Golden Square	7
	Joshua Green	Golden Square	7



Aisling Tupper, Strathfieldsaye Youth Girls



Dyson Daniels, Golden Square Under 12A



Aidan Hare, Maryborough Under 12B



Liam Griffiths, Sandhurst Under 12 C



Daniel Clohesy, SM Dockers Under 14 Div 1



Jacob Lohmann, Maryborough Under 14 Div 2



Drew Harris, YCW Under 14 Div 3



Under 16 Div 1



Under 16 Div 2



Cooper Jones, SM Dockers Kaleb Kennedy, Sandhurst Tyson Tresize, Eaglehawk Under 16 Div 3

LADDERS

Youth Girls

Position	Team	Р	W	L	D	В	FF	For	Agst	%	PTS
1	Castlemaine	16	14	2	0	0	0	1613	284	567.96	56
2	Strathfieldsaye	15	13	2	0	0	1	1290	238	542.02	56
3	Huntly	14	10	4	0	0	1	921	308	299.03	44
4	Kyneton	15	9	6	0	0	1	862	498	173.09	40
5	Kangaroo Flat	15	6	9	0	0	1	559	604	92.55	28
6	North Bendigo	14	3	11	0	0	2	105	1267	8.29	20
7	Maryborough	8	1	7	0	0	1	49	859	5.70	8
8	Eaglehawk	15	0	15	0	0	1	90	1431	6.29	4

Under 16 Div 1

Pos	Team	P	W	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	Sandhurst Marist Dockers 1	16	15	1	0	0	1095	470	232.98	60
2	Golden Square 1	16	13	3	0	0	1159	607	190.94	52
3	Eaglehawk 1	16	13	3	0	0	997	556	179.32	52
4	Strathfieldsaye 1	16	8	8	0	0	727	580	125.34	32
5	Sandhurst 1	16	7	9	0	0	586	689	85.05	28
6	Castlemaine 1	16	5	11	0	0	637	971	65.60	20
7	Kangaroo Flat 1	16	3	13	0	0	577	1132	50.97	12
8	South Bendigo 1	16	3	13	0	0	503	1276	39.42	12

Under 16 Div 2

Pos	Team	Р	w	L	D	FF	F	A	9/0	PTS
1	Maryborough	15	12	3	0	1	1173	307	382.08	52
2	White Hills	16	12	4	0	0	1056	427	247.31	48
3	Kyneton	16	9	7	0	0	875	532	164.47	36
4	Marong	16	7	9	0	0	590	907	65.05	28
5	Sandhurst 2	16	5	11	0	0	548	1051	52.14	20
6	Sandhurst Marist Dockers 2	15	3	12	0	0	242	1260	19.21	12

Under 16 Div 3

Pos	Team	P	W	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	Eaglehawk 2	16	13	3	0	0	1267	372	340.59	52
2	Castlemaine 2	15	12	3	0	1	910	600	151.67	52
3	Strathfieldsaye 2	16	8	8	0	0	825	533	154.78	32
4	South Bendigo 2	16	5	11	0	0	599	833	71.91	20
5	Golden Square 2	16	4	12	0	0	657	868	75.69	16
6	Kangaroo Flat 2	15	1	14	0	0	271	1323	20.48	4

Under 14 Div 1

Pos	Team	Р	w	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	Sandhurst Marist Dockers 1	16	15	1	0	0	1297	353	367.42	60
2	Golden Square 1	15	13	2	0	1	995	236	421.61	56
3	Kangaroo Flat 1	16	11	5	0	0	667	670	99.55	44
4	Strathfieldsaye 1	16	9	7	0	0	598	576	103.82	36
5	Sandhurst 1	16	8	8	0	0	666	764	87.17	32
6	Eaglehawk 1	16	4	12	0	0	598	844	70.85	16
7	Kyneton 1	15	4	11	0	0	462	823	56.14	16
8	South Bendigo 1	16	3	13	0	0	284	1301	21.83	12

Under 14 Div 2

Pos	Team	P	w	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	Maryborough	15	13	2	0	0	1005	369	272.36	52
2	North Bendigo	16	12	4	0	0	1248	581	214.80	48
3	Castlemaine	16	9	7	0	0	883	500	176.60	36
4	Marong	16	6	10	0	0	636	842	75.53	24
5	White Hills	15	5	10	0	0	590	754	78.25	20
6	Golden Square 2	16	3	13	0	0	232	1548	14.99	12

Under 14 Div 3

Pos	Team	Р	W	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	Kyneton 2	16	12	4	0	0	712	542	131.37	48
2	Maiden Gully	16	10	5	1	0	1087	394	275.89	42
3	Sandhurst Marist Dockers 2	16	10	6	0	0	718	370	194.05	40
4	South Bendigo 2	16	10	6	0	0	835	490	170.41	40
5	Sandhurst 2	16	9	6	1	0	732	483	151.55	38
6	Quarry Hill/YCW	16	8	8	0	0	768	543	141.44	32
7	Huntly	16	5	11	0	0	505	743	67.97	20
8	Strathfieldsaye 2	16	5	11	0	0	468	1085	43.13	20
9	Kangaroo Flat 2	16	4	12	0	0	395	790	50.00	16
10	Eaglehawk 2	16	1	15	0	0	351	1131	31.03	4

Under 12A

Pos	Team	Р	w	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	Golden Square 1	15	14	1	0	0	666	306	217.65	56
2	Kyneton 1	16	12	4	0	0	508	310	163.87	48
3	South Bendigo 1	15	9	6	0	0	576	369	156.10	36
4	St Thereses 1	16	8	8	0	0	446	403	110.67	32
5	Eaglehawk 1	15	4	11	0	1	357	603	59.20	20
6	Castlemaine 1	15	4	11	0	0	143	705	20.28	16

Under 12B

Pos	Team	P	w	L	D	FF	F	A	9/0	PTS
1	St Thereses 2	16	16	0	0	0	719	196	366.84	64
2	Marong 1	16	12	4	0	0	877	232	378.02	48
3	Quarry Hill	16	12	4	0	0	603	320	188.44	48
4	Strathfieldsaye 1	16	9	7	0	0	492	399	123.31	36
5	St Francis	16	8	8	0	0	590	336	175.60	32
6	Huntly 1	16	7	9	0	0	335	478	70.08	28
7	White Hills	16	6	10	0	0	454	391	116.11	24
8	Maryborough	16	5	11	0	0	320	500	64.00	20
9	Golden Square 2	16	2	14	0	0	149	870	17.13	8
10	Kangaroo Flat	16	2	14	0	0	70	887	7.89	8

Under 12C

Pos	Team	P	W	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	St Monicas	16	14	2	0	0	515	206	250.00	56
2	Kyneton 2	16	12	4	0	0	438	281	155.87	48
3	South Bendigo 2	16	11	5	0	0	533	208	256.25	44
4	Eaglehawk 2	16	10	6	0	0	480	236	203.39	40
5	Sandhurst	16	9	7	0	0	532	365	145.75	36
6	St Thereses 3	16	8	8	0	0	318	377	84.35	32
7	St Killians St Peters	16	6	9	0	0	401	441	90.93	24
8	Strathfieldsaye 2	16	5	11	0	0	290	516	56.20	20
9	Marong 2	16	4	11	0	0	224	596	37.58	16
10	Maiden Gully	16	2	14	0	0	210	715	29.37	8

Under 12D

Pos	Team	P	w	L	D	FF	F	A	%	PTS
1	South Bendigo 3	14	11	3	0	0	526	116	453.45	44
2	Castlemaine 2	14	9	5	0	0	400	152	263.16	36
3	Kyneton 3	13	8	5	0	0	398	258	154.26	32
4	North Bendigo	14	6	8	0	0	532	371	143.40	24
5	Golden Square 3	14	5	9	0	0	163	259	62.93	20
6	Huntly 2	14	2	12	0	0	193	475	40.63	8
7	Eaglehawk 3	14	1	12	0	0	118	699	16.88	4

MOST DISCIPLINED CLUB AWARD WINNERS

4 monthly winners throughout season:

- 1. Castlemaine Youth Girls
- 2. Strathfieldsaye U/16 Div 3
- 3. South Bendigo U/12 C
- 4. Eaglehawk U/12 A

Final age group winners:

Under	Team
12 A	CASTLEMAINE
12 B	ST FRANCIS
12 C	ST THERESE'S/SANDHURST
12 D	CASTLEMAINE
14 DIV 1	STRATHFIELDSAYE
14 DIV 2	CASTLEMAINE
14 DIV 3	SANDHURST
16 DIV 1	STRATHFIELDSAYE
16 DIV 2	KYNETON
16 DIV 3	STRATHFIELDSAYE
YOUTH GIRLS	KYNETON

SPONSORS

The BJFL would like to acknowledge and thank their wonderful sponsors for the support in 2014.















The BENDIGO . C . L . U . B.





